Teleway FM transmitter can be grant.

Daniel

From: EASTECH [mailto:EASTECH@fcc.gov]

Sent: 2006 4% 10 H 18 H 5:43

To: Document Control; EASTECH; Rashmi Doshi; Raymond Laforge

Cc: tiksze.chan@baclcorp.com; danield@baclcorp.com; mavis.lin@baclcorp.com
Subject: RE: Teleway FM Transmitter FCC ID:TM4TMP3FTG (Quick review and approval)

Hello BACL,
Yes, Go ahead and file.
Thanks

From: Document Control [mailto:document.control@baclcorp.com]

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2006 1:09 PM

To: EASTECH

Cc: tiksze.chan@baclcorp.com; danield@baclcorp.com; mavis.lin@baclcorp.com
Subject: Re: Teleway FM Transmitter FCC ID: TM4TMP3FTG (Quick review and approval)

Hello FCC,

We have followed the guidance at the TCB conference to submit with this request.

As far as | know, base on the TCB conference call on September 12, 2006, TCB need to
include these information below to FCC for quick review prior to grant issuing a grant .

| have included the rar file/zip file with reponses on the question and test report in word
and pdf format.

1) How does this device operate?

2) Provide information on the device and its antenna.

3) How is it installed?

4) What test procedure was used?

5) If tested in a car, how was it configured/tested?

6) Was the tuning range properly verified? The test lab should indicate in the report that
the tuning controls were manually adjusted to verify maximum tuning range.

7) Was the bandwidth properly tested with maximum audio input?

8) Provide the test report.

Please review the test report and the document.

If there are updated guidance that | need to follow, please let me know.

Besides, can you provide a FCC representative's name and phone number so that | can
contact if anything happens or missing on this case?

Thank you so much for your assistance, and | look forward to hearing from you soon.

Best Regards,

Document Control

Bay Area Compliance Laboratories Corp.
(408) 732-9162 ext. 3201

----- Original Message -----



From: EASTECH

To: Document Control ; EASTECH

Cc: tiksze.chan@baclcorp.com ; danield@baclcorp.com ; mavis.lin@baclcorp.com
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2006 8:04 AM

Subject: RE: Teleway FM Transmitter FCC ID:TM4TMP3FTG (Quick review and
approval)

Hello DC at BACL,

We have given guidance at the TCB conference on what you need to do and what needs
to be submitted with this request. Please review the guidance and resubmit all required
information in order for us to evaluate.

Thanks

From: Document Control [ mailto:document.control@baclcorp.com]

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2006 1:18 PM

To: EASTECH

Cc: tiksze.chan@baclcorp.com; danield@baclcorp.com; mavis.lin@baclcorp.com
Subject: Teleway FM Transmitter FCC ID:TM4TMP3FTG (Quick review and
approval)

Importance: High

To Whom It May Concern in FCC:

| am the Document Control in the Bay Area Compliance Laboratory Corp.
We are requesting to grant the FM Transmitters with testing following with FCC
Section 15.239 rule and guidance.

Base on the TCB conference call on September 12, 2006, TCB must contact
FCC prior to grant issuing a grant and FCC want to do a quick review of the test
report.

| have attached a package in this email with the test report, technical documents
and response on the quick review.

Please review the test report and the document.

If there is any question or issue, please let me know.

Thank you so much for your assistance, and | look forward to hearing from you
soon.

Best Regards,

Document Control
Bay Area Compliance Laboratories Corp.
(408) 732-9162 ext. 3201



